P.O. Box 710 + 473 8. Main Street + Camp Verde, Arizona 86322 + (520) 567-6631 Fax 567-9061

November 21, 1996

Attn: Christina Waddell

State of Arizona

Navigable Stream Adjudication Commission
1700 W, Washington

Phoenix, AZ 85007

Re: Navigability of the Verde River

Dear Ms Waddell:

On November 20, 1996, the following unanimous motion was presented to the
Town Council by the Verde River Enhancement Committee (VREC):

Due to the State’s revised guidelines on navigable streams VREC believes
that the Verde River at inception of statehood was not, is currently not,
and will never be a navigable river.

The Town Council unanimously voted to support this position. Therefore, I am
respectfully requesting you consider the above and take the position that the
Verde River is not navigable.

If 1T can answer any questions on the above, please contact me at
{(520) 567-6631.

Sincerely,

(o R

Carter Rogers,
Mayor

c:  C. A, McDhonald, VREC Chairman
T. A. Parsons, VREC member
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Handicap Relay: Voice: 1-800-842-4681 « TDD: 1-800-367-8939




